

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

# ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

## Ninety-sixth Legislature

OF THE

# STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with subsection VI of section 26 of chapter 9 of the Revised Statutes of 1944.

---

KENNEBEC JOURNAL  
AUGUSTA, MAINE  
1953

---

---

**Private and Special Laws**

OF THE

**STATE OF MAINE**

As Passed by the Ninety-sixth Legislature

**1953**

---

---

## CHAP. 83

PRIVATE AND SPECIAL, 1953

wick, and organize by the election of a president and clerk, adopt a corporate seal and when necessary may choose a treasurer and all other needful officers and agents for the proper conduct and management of the affairs of said district. At said first meeting they shall determine by lot the term of office of each trustee so that ~~one~~ 2 shall serve for 1 year, ~~one~~ 2 for 2 years and ~~one~~ 2 for 3 years; and whenever the term of office of a trustee expires, the body which appointed said trustee shall appoint a successor to serve the full term of 3 years, and in case any other vacancy arises it shall be filled in like manner for the unexpired term. They may also ordain and establish such by-laws as are necessary for their own convenience and the proper management of the affairs of the district. The term of office of trustees shall begin on the ~~first~~ 2nd Monday of ~~April~~ September, in the year of our Lord ~~nineteen hundred and three~~ 1953. Said trustees may procure an office and incur such expenses as may be necessary. They shall make and publish an annual report, and include therein the report of the treasurer. Each member shall receive in full compensation for his services an allowance of \$300 per annum ~~beginning January 1, 1945.~~

Effective August 8, 1953

---



---

## Chapter 83

### AN ACT Relating to Additional Probation Officer for Cumberland County.

*Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:*

P. & S. L., 1905, c. 346, § 1, amended. The 6th sentence of section 1 of chapter 346 of the private and special laws of 1905, as amended by chapter 86 of the private and special laws of 1931, and by section 1 of chapter 33 of the private and special laws of 1941, is hereby further amended to read as follows:

‘Said judge of said municipal court may also appoint ~~a~~ 3 persons as assistant probation officers and a ~~third~~ fourth person as probation clerk, to be approved in the same manner as above provided in the case of the probation officer.’

Effective August 8, 1953